necellicy of offering at fome Excufe, for not feading to our Houfe a Bill
conformable to what the Conferees agreed, in relation to the Fund for
Defence of the Province ; and this Excufe is founced on *¢ your too well
“ grounded (as you fay) Apprehenfions of our Defign to Paifs your Bills
“ pnow in our Houfe, with Durations to a Day certain only, and not to
it the end of a Seflion as ufual,” be pleafed, Gentlemen, to permit us-to
ask, whether this Hoafe has ever acquainted you with fuch a Defign?
Whether any Defigns or A&ions ought to be imputed by one Houle to
another, in the courfe of Parliamentary Proceedings, before fueh Dcfigns
or A&ions are avowed by either Houle? But even fuppofe you had the
beft Grounds imaginable for your Apprehenfions, can they juftify you in
keeping back a Bill which was in all it’s Parts fcetled and agreed to not
only by the Conferees, but ecven Santioned from time to time, by the
Refolutions and Concurrence of both Houles, fignificd at the Confcrence
by the Conferees of each Houfe? And is it mot very extraordinary that
you not only foretel (without any Information from our Houfe) what our
Refolutions will be on the fecond Reading of your Bills, but you A& and
Refolve in the fame manner as you think you would, if we had already
done what you apprchend? Indeed Gentlemen, the Reafon you give for
your prefent Condud, is fo extraordinary, that we cannot imagine you in
earneft; but if you are, fuch Difpofitions muft deftroy all Confidence
between the feveral Branches of the Legiflature, and have Effcés very
contrary to the good Ends propofed and expe@ted from the meeting of
Affemblies. | CL
As to the Duration, which you feem to be 6 much apprehenfive of,

1

we hope we need only fay, that it will be tine endugh for us to juftify

. ;ﬁg@?ﬁ a Duration, whenever we think fit to infift on it ; which we fhall

mot do, unlefs we are fatisfied of it’s Expediency and Reafonablenefs.

- Sinte _the Importance of the Bill for Arms, &. for Defence of the
‘Province, fince “ our frequent incpleating the meceflity of the extraordi-

“ pary Armament at this Juon&use, (which your Conferees acknowleged,

% had inAuenced you to increafe the Sum for Arms, &) from our being
% in a War with Spesm, from the probability of one with France, the
< danger of being attacked by fome French Colopics within a few Days.
« Masch of our Frontiers, the Infarse&ion of Negroes, and the evil dif-
<< pofitions of Papifis,” and fince ¢he Concurrence of your Conferees, and

even of your'Houfe to: eveyy part of fuch a Bill; cannot convince you of
¢he indifpenfible Obligation you are under to forward that Bill im-

mediately up to our Houfe; but on the contrary you feem refolved to
difregard eyery Confequence, sather than aot avoid the Duration you are

apprehenfive




